Director of Development Services
Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices

Church Walk

Clitherce BB7 2RA

Martin Nugent

01254 828060
D3/12/0277

Dear Sir

Planning Application, Ribble Valley District

SYSsT

Drafted 25 April 2012

3M210277 Clitheroe Royal Grammar School, Chatburn Road, Clitheroe

| refer to your letter of 20 April 2012 concerning the above application.

I have no objection in principle to this application on highway safety grounds.

There are no proposals for this development .to be used out of school hours, to attract
additional vehicle movements to the site or to be externally illuminated.

Martin Nugent

Public Realm, Ribble Valley
LCC Environmental Services East
01254 828060




